Aine Bourke

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: 21 September 2022 14:46

To: Aine Bourke

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022184
Dear Aine,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 21/09/2022 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 21/09/2022 under EIA Portal ID number 2022184 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2022184

Competent Authority: Meath County Council
Applicant Name: Sky Castle Limited

Location: Moygaddy, Maynooth Environs, Co. Meath

Description: Development of a 156 no. bedrooms two-storey Nursing Home (8,576m2 GFA), a three-storey Primary
Care Centre (PCC) (3,049m2 GFA), car and cycle parking spaces, underground WWPS, road improvement works to
the R157, and all ancillary and associated works.

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 21/09/2022
Regards,

Karl.

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1.888 2000

www.gov.ie/housing

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Riglais Aitidil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Lecal Government and #leritage



